
Town of Riverhead 
200 Howell Avenue 

Riverhead, NY  11901 
 
 
 
 

TO: Supervisor Hubbard; Deputy Supervisor Higgins; Councilpersons Kern, 
Merrifield, Rothwell, Waski; Julie O’Neill, Deputy Town Clerk; Frank 
Mancini, Superintendent of Water  

 
CC: Eva Gregorovius, Purchasing Technician; Carol Delvecchio, Clerk’s 

Office; Robin Halpin, Water District 
 
FROM: Teresa Baldinucci, Purchasing Agent 
 
DATE:  March 4, 2024 
 
RE: Bid Opening Report for Water Service Materials 
 
 
 
3 bids were received and opened on February 29, 2024 at 11am; one of the bids 
contained no pricing in the appropriate pages: 
 

T.Mina Supply, Inc. 
17 Expressway Drive North 
Medford, NY 11763 
roberto.cano@tmina.com 
 
Ferguson Waterworks 
2619 Medford Ave 
Medford, NY 11763 
rick.gambone@ferguson.com 
 
Core & Main LP 
1536 Southern Blvd 
Bronx, NY 10460 
paul.meissuer@coreandmain.com 
 
 
Results of the bid opening are attached. All bids have been forwarded to the Water 
District for review. 

Timothy Hubbard 
Supervisor 

Teresa Baldinucci 
Purchasing Agent 

631-727-3200 Ext. 271 
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